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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

L__]?he above numbered solicitation is amended as set forlh in item 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers []is extended. ¢} is not exiended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

{a) By compileting items & and 185, and returning copies of the amendmeni: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or {c} BY separate letier or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO
BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or
tategram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and fs received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13, THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS ,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORBER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the confractorder no. In item 9A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes {such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in ltem 14, pursuant to the authority-of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agresment is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor [_] is not is reguired to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification {Organized by UGF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasibte.)

A.  The Solicitation DCKT-2010-B-0112 is hereby amended to provide additional answers to offeror’s questions
regarding the solicifation. See Aftachment A.

B. Add C.1.2.21 Beneficial Use — materials used in their existing form or otherwise recycied.

C. Replace the first sentence in Sec. C.5.6 to read: The Contractor shall be prohibited from disposing of recyclables
except as authorized in section C.4.3.2 and section C.3.4.2.

Offeror's are instructed to acknowledge receipt of this amendment by including a copy of the signed amendment in its
proposal.

Except as provided herein, ali terms and conditions of the document is referenced in ltem 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect
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ATTACHMENT A - RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING
SOLICITATION NO. DCKT-2010-B-0112
RECYCLNG COLLECTION PROGRAM SERVICES

. Question: Scenario 2, Section B.4.2: Confirm it is the intention of the District to offer for purchase
recyclables FOB Fort Totten and Benning Rd, with the requirement the purchased material must be
recycled under the recyclable materials specifications in the RFP with respect to contamination and
content?

Answer: The intention of Scenario 2 is for the purchase of collected recyclables services from the
transfer station. The contract will require that the materials purchased be put to beneficial use and/or
otherwise recycled. The District reserves the right to review the buyer’s records to determine
compliance with this requirement.

Question: Scenario 2: If the successful bid is awarded under this scenario, will this contract be
considered a contract for the sale of recyclables which can be entered into by the Director of the
Department of Public Works under DC Official Code Section 8-1011(a)?

Answer: Yes, the award will be made under Section 8-1011(a). Contracts issued under that section will
still need to comply with the Procurement Practices Act.

. Question: Scenario 2: Since payment to the District is based on indexed pricing, can the requirement
that the Contractor market the materials be eliminated from the contract, provided that the Contractor
agrees that the materials will be recycled?” A Contractor, may, for example, purchase or divert the
Recyclables for its own beneficial use, with no need to market them.”

Answer: Yes. The contract will require that the materials purchased be put to beneficial use and/or -
otherwise recycled. The District reserves the right to review the buyer’s records to determine
compliance with this requirement.

. Question: Scenario 2, Section C (i.e. Section C.3.6 and the Safety Plan): Multiple references are made
that describe activities other than purchase FOB District Transfer Stations. Can the District clarify its
intent here? '

Answer: The safety plan is applicable to the processing activities described in scenario 1 only.

. Question: Scenario 2 Section C.1: Is the scope of the Contract the purchase its Recyclables FOB the
drop off facilities, subject to the restriction that such material purchased must be recycled?

Answer: Yes.

Question: P.9, C.1.1: What particular rule in 21 DCMR Chapter 7 applies to this procurement? .
Where can it be found on line?

Answer: Municipal Regulations can be found online at either the Office of the Secretary website
www.0s.de.gov or www.dcregs.org.




7. Question: Scenario 2, Section C.1.2 Definitions. C.1.2.10 ~ Maximum Contamination Level — Is it the
District’s intent to say “no more than 10% of the gross weight...” rather than “no less than 10%™?

Answer: Section C.1.2.11 has been corrected to read “no more than 10%”. See the revision dated
12/26/09.

8. Question: Scenario 2, Section E.1, If the contract is awarded under this scenario, will the District
confirm that the applicable items for purchase language will be used, since the Standard Contract
Provisions are for service contracts?

Answer: Yes, the Standard Contract Provisions will apply. The resulting contract is considered a
services contract. Services being defined as in DC Code section 2-301.07.

9. Question: Section (G.2.3.2 — With respect to reporting requirements, the District is still referring to dual
stream. Please clarify that tonnage of single stream received is what needs fo be reported.

Answer: Yes, all reporting is for single stream.
10. Question: Scenario 2, Section H.3, Section H.10, and Section I ~Do these sections apply to scenario 27
The applicability seems limited to scenario 1 since we are only purchasing recyclables in scenario 2.

Can the district clarify its intentions here?

Answer: The District will issue a contract resulting from this solicitation, therefore these sections will
still apply.



